

Robert Hoisan

DOB: April 1980

Address: UNIT 5A, OCEAN HOUSE, BENTLEY WAY, BARNET, HERTFORDSHIRE, EN5 5FP

Email: robert.hoisan@gmail.com

Phone: 0330 330 2946 / 07775 549 822

Personal statement

A conscientious and professional Video Editor and Motion Graphics designer with 10+ years experience in Adobe After Effects and Adobe Premiere Pro, Photoshop and other software. Currently seeking any part time / contract position as an After Effects or Premiere Pro editor. I am a highly organised and efficient individual, whose thorough and precise approach to projects has yielded excellent results.

My public profile is available by searching my name 'Robert Hoisan' on Google and this will allow any possible employer to read my excellent reviews.

I prefer to work from my own office in North London but I can commute for any meetings in and outside the London area.

Key Skills

- After Effects and Premiere Pro certified editor
- Proficiency in all areas of online communicating and project managing
- Excellent communication skills, both written and verbal
- Expert in Project Managing of any media based project
- Specialised in producing high end video training material based on animations and intended to improve training programs
- Able to work on various video editing / motion graphics projects

Employment History

Freelancer – Video Editor and Motion Graphics artist

(April 2006 – Present)

Worked on various media projects. Details upon request.

Director – RHM MEDIA LTD

(December 2013 – Present)

- Creating video training material for training providers and in-house training departments. Producing incredibly accurate training videos for various fields like Education, Sales, Banking, Industrial Mechanics and even Aviation.
- Producing Motion Graphics, Logo Animations, Video Explainers and many other video related projects.

Education

Media Arts University

(September 2004 – June 2007)

Bucharest, Romania

Hobbies & Interests

IT news, Reading, Sports

References

References and past work reviews are available upon request.